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Replies from the Teaching Staff to the final

Questionnaire, and the Committee's comments on these

replies,




Fobrusry 10, 1952,

Apart from may suggestions we may have recoived
from you to fate coneerning hours for ¢ourses in your Bepartment,
heve you any recommendstions to meke for a future time-table?

if you regsrd the existing time-teble sstiefectory

from every point of view for all years in your Depertment will

you please indicate?
An serly reply ie desired,

Yours sincerely,

Velis Huatcher
for ‘rineipal's Lpeeis]l Time Teble Comudttee,
Siologionl Building.
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Mr@ill Wniversity

FACULTY OF ARTS

MEMORANDUM







McCGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL

FACULTY OF ARTS AND SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY

Dr. W. H. Hatcher,
Biological Building,

r

McGill University.
Dear Dr. Hatcher,
time table arrangements
are about as good as we can obtain at the present
time. I cannot make any suggestions which would not
lead to some other difficulties. In consequence I
nclined to leave well enough alone.
Thank you for your interest and

suggestions,

Yours ver

P ,/;_) Q\V‘. =
/(A /)‘“?T_/(J‘J z.‘t/ v

Head of the Department
of Sociologye.

CAD.HJIL







McCGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL

FACULTY OF ARTS AND SCIENCE

DEPARTMENT OF ROMANCE LANGUAGES
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MCGILL UNIVERSITY

MONTREAL
THE MACDONALD PHYSICS LABORATORY

February 18th. 1932.

DI‘- "VoHo HatCher,
McGill University,
Montreal .

Dear Dr. Hgtcher,
Time-table

() Our present time-table existing
this session is, on the whole, satisfactory except
that Commerce has bad hours - in the afternoon, two
days running.-

<t \\~We have no suggestion to offer, for
lack of time and space.

(2) Your new sugegestions,so far,seem
pract icable both in lecture room and laboratory.

(3) With reference to honour courses and
graduate courses our present scheme is satisfactory.
As to schemes for the future we may run into great
difficulties in adjusting professors, students and
lecture rooms. We have always managed to get past
these difficulties before, and we hope to be able to
do so in the future.

Yours sincerely,

_Ac So Eve,
Director,
Department of Physics.







MCGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

FACULTY OF ARTS
DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY

excepting in th ase of Philosophy

Professor forteous, Imn lieu of

it in lMonday-Wed-Fridey 1) at 10 O'clock,or 2) at 11 or else 9 o'clock,

,
1

The class is a very small one,and possibly it will always be possible
to arrange privately v 3. stude themselves,though it be listed
the afternoons, There is,of course,the gquestion of a room for it,
has
sgtisfTactor I should
any changes are WPQ?}COC
5,6,and 8 likewise,the
being given by Professor Porteous and myself, The primary
our Department is to have our work so grouped that we can
for some original work of our own and not be at the merey of routine
hours,
The second consideration is that ourfgenersal 1 - 1,2,3,and
4 be given in morning hours because they are availab to the greate
er number of our undergraduates,some of I tudents at present having
ork for the afternoon,necessary for their livelihood,
Any further information you desire I shall be very pleased
sh,because I am not anxious to discover some change laid dowm

will bind us to something we do not wamt. Your re-

forestaell that and I am gratef




MCGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

FACULTY OF ARTS
DEPARTMENT OF PHILOSOPHY : 18 .1932
. ’ S

[y dear Prof
1.1

discrepancy between the

announcement of the hc for Philosophy n the Calendar and the

o

Schedule,the existence of which I had forgot The

in the Announcement are Tuesday and Thursdaj in Schedule it
was printed by accident Monday Jednesday R s I should 1i
Tuesday and Thursday dates,
I reg

spondence in conneetion with this







McCGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL

FACULTY OF ARTS

DEPARTMENT OF GERMANIC LANGUAGES

Feb. 12th. 1952

Profegsgsor W. H. Hatcher,
Biological Building,
HMcGill University.

Dear Professor Hatcher,

®n answer to your enquiry of

Feb. 10th. I have pleasure in informing
you that we have reclly no fault to find
with the existing time-%able so far as
the Department of Yermenics 1s concernea,
though as I have p:inted sut to y:u in
one of our conversati:ns we should not be
altogether sorry if one of the two seconad
year subjects, Psychology &nd Political
Economy, which clashp-with our second Yyear
German, S5A and 5B respectively, could
conveniently be assigned anolner place

in the timetable o1 the Facully.

Yours trul;




COMMENT .

It is easier to change Psychology 1 than to

change German 5, This is covered in "Recommendations™.

a very real clash of options here indicated.




